

Executive Committee Meeting - October 3rd, 2014
Meeting called to order at 17:31

President's Report

Rocky Horror in the works
Will meet next week with RSA rep
Vagina Monologues
March 13th and 14th
Michelle and Jed are working on pizza donations
Companies matching donations!
Crowdfunded tonight
Performing Arts Committee
Monthly meetings
Cross-advertising was discussed
Working on full performing arts calendar
Free tickets to Oct. 11th a cappella show
Also can get discounted tickets for local theatres
Working on mission statement
Has budget for EMPAC usage
Might want Mason's help for PAC calendars
General Meeting Sunday

Business Manager's Report

WeR Gold app submitted!
Just under the wire!
Things for the sound department
Will diversify if there's extra
Ryan wants to work out with Jocelyn how to get dry ice
Will deposit Depot receipts Monday
Getting rights for Almost, Maine on Monday

Technical Director's Report

Trying to iron out card and key access
Cards work! (apparently)
Keys will occur at an indeterminate later date
Meeting with EHSS Tuesday about risers and fire
Working on clarifying what need go through the SARP
Like FIXX requests
Doorbell hopefully within two weeks?

Membership Chair's Report

Dr. Marc hosting Shake and Bake
Art workshops with Deb

Secretary-Historian's Report

His absence is suspiciously correlated with the GREs and Jocelyn's parents being in town.
Work on manuals!

Reece's own manual: "Not embarrassing anymore"

EoP show selection committee will soon be formed

VIP list has been updated, only populated by people who exist

Does the E-Comm have to approve show selection committees?

Yes, any group doing business on behalf of the club must be approved

Not their choice of shows; just approve the creation of the committee

Season Publicity Report

We now have access to both printers and 800 sheets for printing!

Meeting with Student Health Center, putting *Dracula* references in the upcoming In-Stall-Ment

We could work on teaming up with Alpha Phi Omega and Circle K on supporting their blood drive in November with *Dracula*

Still working on Twitter account

Work Party marquee is finished, going up soon

Season art is not quite done, but hopefully will be this weekend

Website updated with *Dracula* information

We will ad-swap with Confetti Stage for future productions

Almost, Maine shirt calls opening shortly

Hopes to sell ads this week

Should talk to Jocelyn about trading ads for pizza from Pasato's (or elsewhere)

Dracula Report

Production has been spending money

Arranged to clear out house to swap spaces with Ballroom

Talking about Oct. 31st event with Sodexo

Tech Weekend schedule (Sat. Nov. 1st-Sun. Nov. 2nd)

10am: Central Production Team (Me, Eric, Nora, Assistants), Lights, Sound, Stage crew called.

10:30-12:00: Cue-to-Cue

12:00-1:00 Lunch break

1:00pm: Full Production Team called, Actors Called

1:15pm: Brief safety and goal speech from Ryan and Eric

1:30pm: Actors get into costumes/hair makeup, Tech prepares up for run

2:30pm-4:00pm: Run Act 1, full tech

4:00pm-6:00pm: Run additional scenes as needed, then go home. EXPECT TO BE ASKED TO DO ADDITIONAL SCENES

Wash, rinse, repeat on Sunday November 2nd with Act 2.

Sideshow Report

Has also spent money!

Working with Ballroom to trade spaces, and with *Dracula* to use the stage

Preliminary Tech Sunday schedule is being fleshed out

New Business

None!

Vote to adjourn

2 yeas

0 nays

1 abstention

Meeting adjourned at 18:02

NO CLOSED PORTION